
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2522S061 
AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE (3) 

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 13, 2022 
 

 
 
ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:   April 21, 2022 @ 2:00 PM Alaska Time 
 
 
Amendment number three (3) serves to: 

• Provides answers to questions received regarding this ITB. 
• Include required Buy American Forms to be returned with Bid Schedule: 

• 25D-152 Certificate of Buy American Compliance for Manufactured Products 
• 25D-154 Material Submittal for Buy American Compliance 
• 25D-155 Buy American Percentage 

 
 
Question 1- What are the provisions for Radio Communication and Intercom for this Apparatus?  Is there a 
provision for Hearing Protection? 
ANSWER:  DOT requested additional clarification. 
Clarification provided:  Is the airport considering Hearing Protection, Intercom, and Radio Transmit 
Headsets?  If so, is there a specific brand required? 
ANSWER:  The state has provided a bid schedule of items that require a quote.  Line item 33 addresses 
the state’s need for a hands-free headset.  There are no additional items needed at this time. 
 
Question 2- Is there a provision for Hearing Protection? 
ANSWER:  No provisions for hearing protection. 
 
 
 
 
This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive and rejected if this 
signed amendment is not received [in addition to your bid] by the bid opening date and time.        
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